Message

From: Mike Samuelson [M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com]

Sent: 9/26/2018 9:48:28 PM

To: Chris.Munoz@RajuAssociates.com; Peter Puglese [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=694ch94ffdfh46c48a9025¢28cdd0315-Peter Puglese]

CC: Netai Basu [N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com]; 'Christina Erwin' [CErwin@esassoc.com]; Srinath Raju
[srinath.raju@rajuassociates.com]

Subject: RE: Murphy's Bowl Counts

Hi Chris,

We had three counts that were still outstanding:

® 104th Street, west of Prairie Avenue {Friday)
® 5th Avenue & Century Boulevard (weekday/Thursday 7-9 AM and 4-6 PM)
® 5th Avenue & Century Boulevard {weekday/Friday 4-7:30 PM and 9:30-11:30 PM)

We'd like to receive these as soon as possible. For the Thursday counts, it would be great if those could be taken
tomorrow, or at the latest next week. For the Friday counts, let’s proceed on the 10/132.

Thanks,
Mike

hike Samuelson
Senior Transportation Planner

FEup Y PEERS

Los Angeles

500 Wilshire Bivd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017

{213} 261-3050

M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com

www.fehrandpeers.com

From: Chris Munoz [mailto:Chris.Munoz@RajuAssociates.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Mike Samuelson <M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com>; '‘Peter Puglese' <ppuglese @cityofinglewood.org>
Cc: Netai Basu <N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com>; 'Christina Erwin' <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Srinath Raju
<srinath.raju@rajuassociates.com>

Subject: RE: Murphy's Bowl Counts

Hi Mike,

Urdortunately, the machine was tampered with. We have rescheduled for Friday, October 12, 2018, We can try this
Friday if you need the count sooner but there is a Comedy Show at the Forum. Please let me know.

Thank you,

Chris



From: Mike Samuelson [maitto M. Samuelson@iehrandpeers.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 8:27 AM

To: Peter Puglese; Chris. Munoz@RajuAssociates.com, 'srinath raju’
Cc: Netai Basu; 'Christina Erwin'

Subject: RE: Murphy's Bowl Counts

Hi Chris,
Did these counts happen last week? Do you have a schedule when the counts will be processed?

Thanks,
Mike

hike Samuelson
Senior Transportation Planner

FEHRYPEERS

Los Angeles

500 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017

{213} 261-3050

M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com

www.fehrandpeers.com

From: Peter Puglese [ruailto:pouglsse@rityofinslewond.ore]

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 5:45 PM

To: Chris. Munoz@ Rajufssociates.corm; 'srinath raju’ <srinathoraiu@raiuassociates.com

Cc: Mike Samuelson <M. Samuehon®@ichrandpeers.cony>; Netai Basu <M. Basu@ichrandpeers.com>; 'Christina Erwin'
<CErwini@esassor.com

Subject: RE: Murphy's Bowl Counts

Sounds good

From: Chris Munoz <{hris.Munoz@Rajudssociates com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 5:01 PM

To: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityvolinglewood.org>; 'srinath raju’ <srinath.raiu@rajuassociates.com>

Cc: 'Mike Samuelson' <p. Samuelson@ishrandoesrs.com>; 'Netai Basu' <M. Basu@iehrandpesrs.coms; 'Christina Erwin'
<CErwinfiesassor.coms>

Subject: RE: Murphy's Bowl Counts

Hi Peter,

The Eagles have a concert this Friday at the Forum. We will get this count scheduled for next Friday, September 21,
2018, when there is no event at the Forum.

Thank you,

Chris



From: Peter Puglese <ppugless@citvotinglawood.ore>

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 4:48 PM

To: srinath raju <srinathuralu@raluassociates. com>; Chris.Munoz @ Rajulssociates.com

Cc: Mike Samuelson <i.Samuelon®@ichrandpesrs.com>; Netai Basu <M.Basu®ishrandpeers.com>; Christina Erwin
<CErwin@esassoo.can

Subject: RE: Murphy's Bowl Counts

Srinath,
My apologies, as | drove by the other day and didn't inform you,
Construction on 104" west of Prairie is complete. You can proceed on this.

Century @ 5%, is still under construction. So we will need to wait on that.

From: srinath raju <srinath.rajiu@rajuassociates.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 5:51 AM
To: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@citvolinglewood ore>; Chris. Munoz@Raiudssociates. com

oy

Subject: RE: Murphy's Bowl Counts

Dear Peter,

Please let us know if construction is still on-going at these locations. If you want us to drive there and look them up, we
can do that, also.
If the intersection is back to normal operations, we can figure out a good date to go back and get counts.

Thanks,
Srinath

From: Peter Puglese <ppugless@citvotinglawood.ore>
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 1:49 PM

To: Chris Muno: @ Rajudssociates.com

Cc: Srinath Raju <srinath.raiu@raiuassociates.com>
Subject: RE: Murphy's Bowl Counts

Thanks!

From: Chris Munoz <Chris. Munoz @ RaiuAssociales.com>
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 1:22 PM

To: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@citvofinglewood.org>

Cc: Srinath Raju <srinathoraiu@raiuassociates.com>
Subject: RE: Murphy's Bowl Counts

Hi Peter,

This is a labeling error. Similar to Friday’s ADT counts, location #14 is 106" between Prairie Avenue and Doty Avenue and
location #15 is 107" between Prairie Avenue and Doty Avenue. Please find attached the corrected Saturday count sheet
for location #15.

Thank you,

Chris



From: srinath raju <srinath.rajiu@rajuassociates.com>
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 12:37 PM

To: chris.munoz@rajuassociales.com

Subject: FW: Murphy's Bowl Counts

See Mike’s comment.

Srinath

From: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@citvofinglewood.org>

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 9:05 AM

To: Srinath Raju (srinsthoraju@rajusssociates.com) <srinsthoralu@rsiuassociates.com>
Subject: FW: Murphy's Bowl Counts

Srinath,
Can you please ook into Mike's comment and provide some clarity?

Also T will check to see if constructions is still going on at those locations.

From: Mike Samuelson <} Samuelson@ichrandpesrs.com>

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 8:21 AM

To: Peter Puglese <gpugless@citvolinglewood.ore>

Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwini@esassoc.com>; Netai Basu <M. Basu@ishrandpesrs.com>; Tom Gaul
<T.Gaul@iehrandoeers.com>

Subject: RE: Murphy's Bowl Counts

Thanks Peter. In addition to the two locations | noted in yesterday’s email, the counts that Srinath sentto us also has a
labeling error. There are two ADT counts on Saturday labeled as “106th Street, between Prairie Avenue and Doty
Avenue” and no count for “107th Street between Prairie Avenue and Doty Avenue”. Can vou ask him to ook into this as
well?

Thanks,
Mike

hdike Samuelson
Senior Transportation Planner

Fepn e Pe
Los Angeles

600 Wilshire Bhvd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, TA 80017

{2133 2613050
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M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com




www.fehrandpeers.com

From: Peter Puglese [railtopouglsse@rityofinslewond.org]

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 1:56 PM

To: Mike Samuelson < Samuelson@iehrandpesrs.com>

Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwini@esassoc.com>; Netai Basu <M. Basu@ishrandpesrs.com>; Tom Gaul
<T.Gaul@iehrandoeers.com>

Subject: RE: Murphy's Bowl Counts

its my understanding that Srinath was conducting all the counts for you. | pass along this message to him and find out i
he plans on doing it

From: Mike Samuelson <} Samuelson@ichrandpesrs.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Peter Puglese <gpugless@citvolinglewood.ore>

Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwini@esassoc.com>; Netai Basu <M. Basu@ishrandpesrs.com>; Tom Gaul
<T.Gaul@iehrandoeers.com>

Subject: Murphy's Bowl Counts

Hi Peter,

When we did our initial counts in the spring, we did not receive weekday counts for the intersection of 5" Avenue
and Century Boulevard because there was construction (see attached list of counts from Raju and Associates). There
was a similar issue for the neighborhood street segment count on 104th Street, west of Prairie Avenue. At the time, |
believe you said the City was planning to take counts during the fall at these locations. Is the City still planning to
conduct these counts?

Thanks,
Mike

Mike Samuelson
Senior Transportation Planner

FERRYPEERS

Los Angeles

600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017

(213) 261-3050

M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com

www.fehrandpeers.com




